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Greene, Sherina M

From: Peng, Glorianna Y

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 12:08 PM
To: rdo@tiberhudson.com

Cc: Greene, Sherina M; Pollard, Colette
Subject: RE: Federal Register Notioce

Mr. Owens,

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. The link for the documents has been corrected and can now be
publicly accessed. The URL is included below for your convenience.

https://www.hud.gov/federal_housing_administration/healthcare_facilities/section_242/additional_resources/242_doc
s_2019renewal

Glorianna Y. Peng, MBA

Senior Advisor | Office of Healthcare Programs
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development
451 7th Street SW, Room 6264

Washington, DC 20410

Glorianna.Y.Peng@hud.gov
office: 202-402-2122

cell: 703-403-5444
fax: 202-708-0560

From: Rod Owens <rdo@tiberhudson.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Pollard, Colette <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov>
Subject: Federal Register Notioce

Ms. Pollard:

Today HUD issued the “60-Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection; Comprehensive Transactional
Forms Supporting FHA's Section 242 Mortgage Insurance Program for Hospitals.” (Docket No. FR-7014-N-07)

There is a link within the notice that does not work, so I am unable to access the proposed Section 242
documents. When I go to the link, I get a message that says I am not authorized to view the site.

Can you please send to me the correct link.

Thank you,
Rod

Roderick D. Owens, Esg.
1900 M Street NW, 4t Floor
Washington, DC 20036
Direct: 202.973.0102

TIBER HUDSON  Cell: 202.487.4000
rdo@tiberhudson.com



